
FOREST EDGE RECREATION ASSOCIATION POOL SEASON 2025 
TO:        ALL RESIDENTS 
FROM:  FERA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
RE:        POOL ID PASSES 
Every year our records for FERA ID passes must be updated.  We ask your cooperation 
in completing this application by April 30, 2025.  Passes will be issued only to those 
residing in one of the Villages (Woodland Hills, Foxwood Crossing, Foxwood II, 
Foxbridge, and Foxbridge Village).  Passes will not be issued to non-residents.  
Please return your application to your FERA representative listed below.  A $10.00 late 
fee must be paid if the application is not received by the due date, April 30, 2025.  
Cash/check will be accepted.  We reserve the right to request a government issued ID 
as proof of residency.  

WOODLAND HILLS                  BARBARA O’KEEFE, UNIT # 46 
FOXWOOD CROSSING            PAM GRONDIN, 100 HEMLOCK ROAD, #10-4 
FOXWOOD II                             SUSAN LEVY, 117 WATCH HILL ROAD 
FOXBRIDGE                             JOHN KRUCHOK, 180 WATCH HILL ROAD 
FOXBRIDGE VILLAGE             SHARON JOHNSON, 52 FOXBRIDGE VILLAGE RD 

Condominium Village and Unit Number ______________________________________ 

Owner of Record _______________________ Owner’s Phone # ________________ 

Address of Owner ______________________________________________________ 

If unit leased, tenants’ name____________________ Phone # __________________ 

Please issue ID Cards to: 
                      ADULTS                                                CHILDREN 12-17(must 
                                                                                     Include date of birth below) 
NAME________________________________NAME___________________________ 

NAME________________________________NAME___________________________ 

NAME________________________________NAME___________________________ 

NAME_______________________________ _NAME___________________________ 


